OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

April 29, 1963 A\ U/

Mr. Emery Arnold

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Order R-2046
Dear Emery:

The acreage in Tract C and D of Township 30 North,
Range 13 West, has been checked as requested by you and we
find that the acreage in the tracts is as follows:

Tract C contains 316.83 rather than 314,6

Tract D contains 321,74 rather than 317.19

as shown in Order No. R.2046.

The descriptions for these tracts are correct in
the Order, the- efore, you will need no further authority
than this letter to change the acreage to the proper figure.

Very truly yours,
ELVIS A, UTZ
Gas Engineer

EAU/og



